
 

 
  

 
  

 
  

 

   

   

   
 

  

  

 

  
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
  

   
  

 
 

 
   

 
   

 
  

  
 

   

   
 

 
   

   
  

Statewide Email 

DATE SENT: August 19, 2020 

FROM: Henry Mack, Chancellor of Career and Adult Education 

TO: District Career and Technical Education Directors 

Via: Chancellor2@fldoe.org 

SUBJECT: FW: New national CTE challenge to bring space missions to high school students! 

Colleagues, 

Please see the following communication from Assistant Secretary Scott Stump. This is an exciting 
opportunity and one that the Florida Department of Education would like to assist with. Please see 
below and contact Eric Owens Eric.Owens@fldoe.org should you have any questions or interest in 
entering CTE Mission: CubeSat. 

Best, 

Henry 

From: Stump, Scott 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 12:30 PM 
Subject: New national CTE challenge to bring space missions to high school students! 

State Directors of Career and Technical Education, 

The U.S. Department of Education has launched CTE Mission: CubeSat, a national challenge to build 
technical skills for careers in space and beyond. The Department invites high schools to bring space 
missions to students by designing and building CubeSat prototypes — in the classroom or at home. 

Investors predict that space will be the next trillion-dollar industry, and as missions in space continue to 
expand, so do the career opportunities. This multiphase challenge offers high school students across the 
United States the chance to learn creative, collaborative, and technical skills for 21st century careers. 

Help us share this opportunity with high schools in your state 
Please share this information with the districts in your state. Any public school that is eligible to receive 
funding under the Carl D. Perkins Act of 2006, as amended by the Strengthening Career and Technical 
Education for the 21st Century Act (Perkins V), may participate in this challenge. 

Schools interested in entering CTE Mission: CubeSat should form a team and submit a mission proposal 
by 5:59 p.m. ET on October 16 — no in-person collaboration or prior experience with CubeSats is 
required. The online submission form asks for school information, a team profile, a project proposal, and 

Henry Mack 
Chancellor of Career and Adult Education 

www.fldoe.org 
325 W. Gaines Street  |  Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400 |  850-245-0505 

mailto:Chancellor2@fldoe.org
mailto:Eric.Owens@fldoe.org
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ctemissioncubesat.com%2F%3Futm_source%3DOCTAE%26utm_medium%3Demail-outreach%26utm_campaign%3Dlaunch&data=02%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C662202480c5e4e78b3d908d8445d1fe0%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637334514052205374&sdata=SmnS1ffThGd6yHaACprvllPdCk0rKy9J4l10VS7db2Q%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ctemissioncubesat.com%2F%3Futm_source%3DOCTAE%26utm_medium%3Demail-outreach%26utm_campaign%3Dlaunch&data=02%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C662202480c5e4e78b3d908d8445d1fe0%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637334514052205374&sdata=SmnS1ffThGd6yHaACprvllPdCk0rKy9J4l10VS7db2Q%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.luminarylightbox.com%2Fctemissioncubesat&data=02%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C662202480c5e4e78b3d908d8445d1fe0%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637334514052215368&sdata=WwJTEwV9V%2BehxcMKBhlP8XzyOwjA2dyWrYYUrnZNr7k%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.luminarylightbox.com%2Fctemissioncubesat&data=02%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C662202480c5e4e78b3d908d8445d1fe0%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637334514052215368&sdata=WwJTEwV9V%2BehxcMKBhlP8XzyOwjA2dyWrYYUrnZNr7k%3D&reserved=0
www.fldoe.org


 

 

 
   

 
  

  
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

    
  
    

 

 

 

 

anticipated learning outcomes. Curated educational resources are available to students and teachers 
online in the CTE Mission: CubeSat resource hub. 

We encourage interested schools to join a virtual information session on September 1. This will provide 
an overview of the challenge and allows schools an opportunity to ask questions about the challenge 
and submission process. 

Please feel free to reach out to Alicia Criscuolo at alicia.criscuolo@ed.gov or contact 
hello@ctemissioncubesat.com if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 

Scott 

Scott Stump 
Assistant Secretary 
Office of Career, Technical and Adult Education 
United States Department of Education 
550 12th Street, SW – 11th Floor |Washington, DC 20202 
O: 202-245-6688 
E: scott.stump@ed.gov 

https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ctemissioncubesat.com%2Fresource-hub%2F%3Futm_source%3Dstatedirector%26utm_medium%3Demail-newsletter%26utm_campaign%3Dlaunch&data=02%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C662202480c5e4e78b3d908d8445d1fe0%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637334514052225359&sdata=edp1JJOZtzd5n0cHNE7ghgAXRbb1JGbCObSxNq2%2Fb4s%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctemissioncubesat.eventbrite.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C662202480c5e4e78b3d908d8445d1fe0%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637334514052235360&sdata=4xlWDUav7%2FVs35ctlZQL0b47X2wFg8ONP6gS3NLJT3Y%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctemissioncubesat.eventbrite.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C662202480c5e4e78b3d908d8445d1fe0%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637334514052235360&sdata=4xlWDUav7%2FVs35ctlZQL0b47X2wFg8ONP6gS3NLJT3Y%3D&reserved=0
mailto:alicia.criscuolo@ed.gov
mailto:hello@ctemissioncubesat.com
mailto:scott.stump@ed.gov

